N71326

1969 Cessna 182 M

Airworthiness

MSN: 18259580

Prepared by the worldwide aviation specialists at RidgeAire, Inc.




FAA

Q

U.S. Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration ' .o - o e

e

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION .
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller,.or Appliance)

PLNS

Form Approved
OMB No. -

e B T TR N P )

. of,

iNSTRUCT!QNS: Print or type all entries.~See FAR 43.9,.EAR 43 Appendix B, -and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision th
instructions and dispossition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421

). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not’oo

ereof) for

exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation

Act of 1988).

Make - . . - 5 - Model-. .- . . Tii.oo .
1. Alroraft — {'cESSNA : o ny48aM 2 -

Serial No. ) R - , -.| Nationality and Registration Mark

18259580 B i "N71326
* 2. Owner Name (As shown on registration cerlificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

FAIRAIR INC PO BOX 1084

TYLER TX 75710
3. For FAA Use Only
X 4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
{ AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
. POWERPLANT
?PROPELLER
| Type
'APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
, 6. Conformity Statement
‘A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
‘RICHARD BLUNDELL X | U, Cerlificated Mechanic A&P 460982668
304 AIRPORT DR. *Y| | Foreign Certificated Mechanic
. TYLER TXT5704- =~ e e <~ | Certificatéd Repair Station = 7 707" com ]S o wee o s e i
N Manufacturer

'D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of th
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

e U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the

Date

'02/19/2002

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit i

ified in item 4 was ins

in the manner prescribed by
CTED

i\ the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJE!

By PAAFH. Standards Manufacturer V| Inspection Authorization | Cther (Specity)
FAA Designee Repair Station m;a%mﬂi%;méﬁf:

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Designation No. Signature of Authorized Individual

02/19/2002 ASP 2165443 IA B2l L.

FAA Form 337 (12-88)
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or operaling limitation changes shalf be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An afteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished .
(If more space is required, aftach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

INSTALLED ZEFTRONICS ALTERNATOR CONTROL UNIT P/N R15V00 REV A S/N P14023 IAW DRAWING NO. ZOOPEC REV F1
DATED 07/99. THIS INSTALLATION IS APPROVED BY STC # SA8031SW. NO CHANGE IN WEIGHT AND BALANCE.

*wak NOTHING FOLLOWS **

[] Additional Shests Are Attatched

Reproduced by Avantext, Inc. *U.S.GP0:1994-568-012/00019




@

U.S. Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATIOﬂ
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Applia Lm

- 42001
FAA-DALL

0MBN02120-0020

REAYa e 7pns

Office Identification

tes /O & 5O

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report

Ersﬁbsequent revision therecf) for MshTTtions= o
résult ina civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

1. Aircraft Make CESSNA Model 182M

Serial No. 18259580 Nationality and Registration Mark

N71326
2. Owner Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
: FAIRAIR INC PO BOX 1084
TYLER, TX 75710
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration

AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT N .
PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE

Manmufacturer

6. Conformity Statement
A Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
RICHARD BLUNDELL X {US. Certificated Mechanic A&P 460982668
1320CR 1143 Foreign Certificated Mechanic
TYLER TX. 75704 -
Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

fumnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U_S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Date
05-14-2001

SignWﬁzed Individual

7. Approvél for Retumn To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit ldentrf ed in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is V| APPROVED REJECTED
By mgam " | Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization =~ Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station gﬁ&%%ﬁﬂxm&%mn
Date of Approval or Rejection 8;@323% ngo Signature of‘Authonzed Individual
05-14-2001 A&P 2165443 1A - "M' % “Wé,/

FAA Form 337  (1288)




NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be )
compatible with all previous alferations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and dafe work completed.)

INSTALLED WING STRUT FAIRINGS PN: 1184-9 (LH) AND 118-4-8 (RH) FROM AIRCRAFT DEVELOPMENT. THIS
INSTALLATION WAS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIRCRAFT DEVELOPMENT "INSTALLATION
PROCEDURE-FAIRING KIT, CESSNA" NO. 118-7 REVISION 'A' DATED 04-10-1994 AND APPROVED BY STC NUMBER

SA1667CE. NO CHANGE IN WEIGHT AND BALANCE.

End Report

] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337  (12-:89) U.S. GP0O:1989-0-663-171
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Ees
" G
et U0 MAJOR REPAIR AND'ALTERATION = - =+ 12
of Trncporaton . . (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) “Office Id5tficatio
?cdérafAviaﬁa‘n‘ €L e xTRE AL vas e - ATE AT TAN L sl A A e T SR AR WS K NG EE aTa TR L T. Y e X e s meA b ors v T anIarse o .‘e;“ N -
. Administration NS IR PR

*INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsaquent revision thereo %cﬁo
.and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421 ). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceet$1,000
ifor each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958) . . . . . . . . e = i
- T - o - e——— A E— D S e R e e o B N 1
1. Alrcraft MR CESSNA . w0 insn g a|ModelsqgoM ;- L L - EREEE
. PN N IS KT ,\?{-‘:.': _::‘; I A.":Ai.“_\q?:_«: = 1y T K ._< , «':“"‘»?~‘ Le S de T a R
SeriaiNo. 18259580 Nationality and Registration Mark o P P
N71326 ,
. 2. Owner Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate) S einid
’ FAIRAIR INC. w1 | POBOX 1084. ., .
TYLER, TX 75710
. 3. For FAA Use Only
{
: 4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
_ AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
. POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
§ Type
APPUIANCE
' Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
RICHARD BLUNDELL X [US: Certicated Mechario A&P 460982668
1 320 CR 11 43 Foreign Certificated Mechanic
TYLER, TX. 75704 Certficated Repair Station
Manufacturer

D. [ certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Date
8/18/2000

Signa}@oﬁzed Individual

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

© wnr

[P

- ean

e e

[ P —————

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is 1 APPROVED REJECTED
BY m,smm Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station Canas Kooy rarepart
Date of Approval or Rejection Ceﬂ.ifmtl?or seeia | Signature of Authorized Individual
8/18/2000. - ... .. ... .| RSP S1&54431A . | Mﬁ il
FAA Form 337 (12:69) - T T =,




oL . o et e eer s T -

'NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall-be entered in the appropriate-aircraft record. An alteration must be

: compatible with all previous alterations fo assure ‘contii_nied conformity with the applicable aiig)vorthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

" (I more Spacé is required, attach additional sheets: Identify with aircraft hationality and registrétion mark and date work completed.)

INSTALLED YORTEX GENERATORS ON THE WINGS AND TAIL SURFACES, IN ACCORDANGE WITH DRAWING PACKAGE
MA2138, REVISION A, DATED MAY 12, 2000, AND INSTALLATION MANUAL MA2148, REVISION IR, DATED JULY 27, 2000, OR
LATER FAA APPROVED REVISION OF EITHER OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF AML

#SA00834SE.

NEGLIBLE WEIGHT CHANGE.

End Report

- [] Additional Sheets Are Attached

4L eINeS Ten s m et ok

FAA Form 337 -(12:88)y =~ * & &eteet 0 e B

- - - - - o -US:GPO:1989-0-663-171



Q.

US Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliars:wcs

WL 2 £ isED Form Approved

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATIONA AT LAS omB N‘;j:ﬁf‘l’fs‘l o

Off_iEe Identification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
Cessna 182 M
1. Aircraft - n - - -
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
18259580 N71326
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner Fairairl Inc. P. O. Box 1084
Tyler, TX 75710
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME o~ > (As described in Item 1 above) - X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
E
APPLIANC Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency’s Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

Pe
11

ter Allen
03 Jan

Whitehouse, TX

75791

X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic
Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

2260537

D. Icertify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the un
have been made in accordance with the requirements
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

it(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Date
Ju

ly 18, 1996

&gr@j&{z\ed Individual
QAQ_—

7. Approval for Return To Service

is X APPROVED 0O REJECTED

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and

BY

FAA Flt. Standards
Inspector

Manufacturer

X

Other (Specif)
Inspection Authorization (Specily)

FAA Designee

Repair Station

Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection

July 18, 1996

Certificate or

Designation No.

2260537

FAA Form 337 (12-83)

P —

Si(gﬂ?m§e of Authorized Individual
N Lt




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration mést be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

1

8. Description of Work Accomplished”
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Replaced right wing leading edge skins from station 100.50" to wing
tip with skin part numbers 720601-14 and 720601-16 using AC 43.13-1A
Chapter 2 Section 3 Paragraphs 99, 100.

[ Additional Sheet's Are Attached .
*U.S.GP0:1994-568-012/00019




CAMEEA RO

FPAA AIRCRAFT iIGISIRY

DATE:

¢-20-95

o e st < et e £

——

- - -MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
“{Alrframe, Powerplant, Propéeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2

For FAA Use Only

office FAAWDAL
SWos

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1
and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (43 U.S.C. 1421
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

{or subsequentrevision there:
). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty notto exceed $1 ,000

of) for instructions

Make . . E Madel - o
* Alreral Cessna il 182 M .
1. A ft Serial No. - Nationality and Registration Mark
: 2 . 18259580 N71326 ° i -
: Name (As shown on registration certificate) ‘Address (As shown on registration certificate)
: A - - ’ P.O. Box 1084
Own| Fairair, Inc.
2, Owner . Inc ) Tyler, TX 75710
3. For FAA Use Only
i ’ Sy -
B il
- e 4. Unit tdentification 5. Type
Y Unit i Make- Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
“JAIRFRAME-. (As described in lterm 1 above) XXXXXX
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER =
Type - N NG
. . .
AP§PL ANCE Manufacturer I3

__6. Conformity S!

A. Agency's Name and Address -

8. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

| XX] U.S. Centiticated Mec

. Billy' D. Wood Foreign Certifii Mecha
B 1862 C.R. 1143 Certifica Repair S
Tyler, TX 75704 Manuf

. 2165443

o. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made’to the un
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Par
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

of Part 43 of the U.S. Fede:

it(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
ral Aviation Regulations and that the information

Da:_te .
04/25/95 ®

Signature of Authorized Individual

7. Approvat for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was ins,

pected in the manner prescribed by the -

04/25/95

Designation No.

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration'and is WX APPROVED O REJECTED .
: : : : * | Other (Speci -
i . ;?pegtbf‘é?@rds Manufacturer . X {inspection Authorization " (Speciy)
BY: . -
: . S N Person Approved by Transport
S FAA.Desgnee E!m‘,'_ Statmﬂ‘é s Canada Airworthiness Grgsp . ~ B
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual

-~ FAA Form 337 (12-88)

i

~




TAA AI!C&A!! u:c:suv
canera Ko. 1 DAT!: 6-‘_0 95

NOTICE

We:ghfsnd‘bélafrbebr aperanng hmnanon changes shall b eatéred inthe appfopriate aircralt record. An aneranon musrne
compauble vwlh all previous al!erauons fo assure con lmued con!orn\ity wrlf' the apphcable alrwormmess requtremenls

‘f‘g PR hl »
8. Descripubn “of Work Accomplished i T T . R :
“—5 (II more space is requ:red artach addmonal sheels Identify with aircralt nationality and registration mark and date work completed.}

‘ Installéd Horton Exhaust Extension in Accordance with the draw;ng K
No. C182-25 Dated: Jan. 23, 1979. And STC SA2908SW - - .. -




ZAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY ’
CAMERA KWO. patE: 6-20-95

.~ ~ - MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION--

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeiier, or Appliance) -

INSTRUCTIONS: Prir'\t'c':r type all entries. See FAR43.9, FARA43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {orsubsequent revision thereat) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report Is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report cariresuit in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Foderal Aviation Act of 1958). .. 4 . o R

Make Model -
CESSNA ~ 182M
1. Afrcrafi ol No Nationali i jon Mark
' "l 18259580 : R Fgementen : 1-
. Namue (As shown on regtstraﬂon certificate) ress (As shown on registration certiticate]
2. Owner FAIRAIR, INC. A P.O. Box 1084
] Tyler, Texas 75710
3. For FAA Use Only
. 4 Unit identification .~ S. Type
Unit Make 1 Modet ) Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME | ' (As descritfyd.in tem 1 above) = X
* |powereLant
- _ PROPELLER -
' Type -
£ © | Manufacturer - )
. L6 ¢ Ry Ststement . i - !
|A. Agency's Name and Address - - 8. Kind of Agency S ~ ~ .1 C. Certificate No. ) |
Billy D. Wood : -] X | us. Centificated Mochanic - ; ; l
1862 C.=R. 1143 : 7 Foreign Centiticated Mochanic A&P2165443 IA i
Tyler, TX - 75704 - Cetiticated Repair Station S s : |
. : \

. have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation R ulations and that the informati
_ furnished hereiggs true and correct to the best of my knowledge. b i " . ton
[Date Signature of Authorized (ndividual -

| _o0a/08/95 L L : I :

: 7. Ap i for m Yo Service
o Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected In the man rescri
i Administrator of the Federal Aviation Agministration end is gmovm ) REJECTED . ner P ribed by the

D. |certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified initem 4 above and described on the reversa or attachments hereto : |
. i

: o |FAAFI Standards |- | paputactursr [k | Inspection Authorization Other (Speeily)
hspector ; i z
: L . : : Person Approved by Transport
Date of Approva!l or Riej to or. Algnature of Authoriced Individual - j - - . 1
01/08/95 . |23TEHY | B L 2p. Al — IR

FAA Form 337 nz-8s)

S



-

FAA AIRCRAFT RTCISTRT

DATE:

e-zoé 95

& Description of Work

s s s e

NOTICE

- Weight and balance or operatmg limitation changes shall be entered in the appropnata aircraltrecord. An alteration mustbe | .
campatible with aill previous ahnranonl to sssure nonl.nuod conformity with the epplicable -,rwonhinn: requiremaents.

>

7

- N -
(If more space iz required, attach sheets. 'y with aircrafl nationality and regisitation mark and date work compieted.}

Installed Paul David's Wheel and Body Far ngs, in accordance with
flight structures drawing- and Paul David' installation instructions -
las noted in S7C Numbex 8A2381NM- Weight and balance change negligible.

- - - e = = e et o e = e -

-end-




SEAA ALRLKArXd KLULIDIKI -
" CAMERA KO. Ty DATE: 2-27- %<

—
. - AN
Y _ - ) \
e S e oo IRPAGEEV FEED Avproved
. - — . - OMB No. 2120-0020
- - 15 beos . . MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Une O
B Deportment " S or se On|
: . . o Forsporston (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appllancsb.r 13 Tice Idantification Y
T ) - Fedevol Aviation . o - fice 1
o R 1§ . Adsministrotion .
= - T g Y g 5 N
. INSTRUCTIONS: Printor type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and A(ﬁﬁe"‘r&gmethevision thereof) forinstructions
A and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (43 U.S.C.1421).failure‘to te\powmﬂtinacivilpenaltyno!to exceed $1,000 R
. - for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). T . N e 3
: : . Make Model
'z S Cessna o - ‘~1§2M
Ny . . 1. ft - - S <
e ol Alrcraft | Serial No.- v - . Naticnﬁ[yl’ag% egistration Mark .
3 . ) N . 18259580 o B -
N . - “ * ~ - e
e s me (A istrati ificat : howg Qourggistration certificat
: o y Name (As shown t?n reg:srrau-cq cern;:ca e) ) ;Fgas.s {ﬁa}(owgargﬁqg\tre ion certificate)
2. Owner Tyler Aviators Inc Tyler, TX 75710
2 . : 3. For FAA Use Only : S
. - R
L T - ] 4. Unit Identification : N ) 5. Type
AT Unit Make —, Model ) 1 “Seriat No. Repair | Alteration
: - . 5 - X
; - AIRFRAME | (As described in Item 1 above) - .
; POWERPLANT Continental 0-470R 194672-8-R X
. PROPELLER’ : -
Type
PLIANCE ’
AP ¢ Manufacturer -
8. Conformity Statement
Ld B A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency G. Certificate No.
: Jesse Loffer ©F U.S. Certificated Mechanic
JL Aero : Fcoreign Certificated Mechanic
. GGG Airpért o Certificated Repair Station ANP 1968651
‘ ‘ LOHEVICW, TX 75603 Manufacturer
2 D. Icertify thattherepair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identifiedin item 4 above and described on.the reverse orattachments herelo
= have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my kncw{edge.
Date Sign,
AY . .
5 D 7. Approval for Retum}p Service “ \
2 g \J -
ey Pursuant to the authority given persons specilied below, the ynit identitied in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
= o Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROV O REJECTED ) .
T . i r S Other (Specif, A
S . ;A;;;:I:é’?tanda. ds Manufacturer x inspection Authorization E (Specity) ¥
BY =
. = e . ' Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group .
o Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or . ignature of AgtRorized Individual
Sn " Designation No.
0 -%-93 T\ gis . -
FAA Form 337 (12.89, Q I




H EAA ALXNLEKAXL NROUIDIRI
l CAMERA KO. Ty DATE: 2-22- 3¢

- - n—

: SR NOTICE ~~ . .
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An a/terat/on r'rust be -
compatible with ali previous ahnranons to assure continued conformity. with the applicable airworthiness rnqwrements

g 8. Description of Work Accomplished  * ) !
- . (Il more space is required, atiach addmc;r:l sheets. l::.‘cn'liy with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work compisted.)

- 1. Q‘V STC SE1987CE & STC SAZOOOCE for use of spec ified auto fuel.

2. Ins*nt‘ ncse. <‘:ru* fan ™ing TAW STC SA49(1NE. Revised W&B znd
equipnent list. e o

CJ Additional Sheets Are Attached

“U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING QFFICE: 1992-769-012/860157




Aan ALV ARLS 4 DNATAD LA

~CAMERA NO. % DATE:

- Fort Worth, TX 76106 *'

2 - /4 -*gg{

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propel

. N DEPA.___NT OF TRANSPORTATION © - - - S R
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION ) Budget Bureaw No. 04-R060.1

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

"Form Approved

FOR FAA USE ONLY

ler, or Appliance) _F

for instructions and disposition of this- form.

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type sdlientricy See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.§-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

MAKE - R ODEL
L ) Cessna - . 182M
1. AIRGRAFT oAl o . NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
. 18259580 S5 N71326 , )
NAME (As shown on registration certificate} ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. OWNER Ristau Richard H DBA P. O. Box 6035,
-Ristau Claims Service . FPort Worth, yBX% 78115
3. FOR FAA USE ONMLY | A SYLTWIRYRINUSEITS |
CT 141355
- S FAA -
- e - : . o
- 4. UNIT_ IDENTIFICATION ]g
UNIT DAAKE ) VMODEL . SERIAL NO.
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) ’ x
POWERPLANT -
PROPELLER | . <
TYPE 7 »
APPL.!ANCE MAN!JFACYUIE!

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

"B. XIND OF AGENCY C._CERTIFICATE NO.

Fieldtech Avionics & Inst.,”Inc
.oc. 23N, Meacham Field-

U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

TOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
S | CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION -

RS 204-81

| MANUFACTURER

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to

*nd that the information furnished. herein is true and correct

the u;ﬁ((s) idantified in jrem 4 above and described on the reverse or

attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the r_c(xl.iirc ents of Part 33 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations

o« "b:? of rhy knpwledgc.

-

DATE ]
: October 12, 1985

SIGNATURENOF AU RIZE IVIDUAL

N : President

= 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE -

Pursuanz to the authority given persons specified below

. the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is £ ] APPROVED [[JREJECTED

OTHER (Specify)

- FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUF ACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
INSPECTOR . N ¢ N
BY @ i CANADIAN DEPARTM
- FAA DESIGNEE e | FEPaR sTaTION OF TRANSPORT INSPEXTOR
OF AIRCRAFT A

DATE QF APPROVAL OR
REJECTION
10/12/85

CERTIFICATE OR
DESIGNATION NO.
RS 204-81

SIGNATURE OF AUNHORI ‘\IN VrBuAL

Kevin Nelms, President

FAA Form 337 (7-67)

e

(8320)




ALAS ALINVANAL 4 NAW L Adva

CAMERA NO. 5 DATE: & -

S -NOTICE - AR

o We:ghf and balance or operating limitation changes shail be enfered m\fhe appropnafe aircraft record
= An galteration must be compatible with all prewous a"eraf ons fo assure confmued conformity with the
-~y applicable airworthiness requirements. .

8. "DESCRIPTION OF WORK A((OMPLISHED (If more space is required, oftach additional sheets. Identify with oir-
craft nationality and registration mark and date work complefed )

a; ’ 1) «emoved XKing XX-160 from- alrcraft.,'

T 2) Installed XKing XX-170B in aircraft per nanufacturer s specifications
e and in accordance with AC 43:13- 2A, Chapters 1 and 2, Daraaranhs
6,.9, 11, 21, 22, 23, and 27. B ) . _ ; -

r

3) We:.gh and balance revised to fefléct this "alter’ation;

P 4) Maximum probable continuous electrical load does not exceed 80% . !
: of the 60—amp alternator installed in the aircraft. : . |
CL END_ K Co

T e - ) . i L

. " [[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED -~

- $TU'S. GOVERNMUNT PRINTING OFFICE: 1977-771021/230




Ann ALV ASL A NATALULIVa

~CAMERA NO. 5- DATE:

Form Approred.

Budgee Bureau No. 04-R058.2

FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type. Do not write in shoded crees;
these cre for FAA use c-ly. Submit priginsl only ta en cu-
APPUCATION FOR AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE | thorized FaA ® i 3t space it required,
(FAR 27) vie revene side.
1. REGISTRATION- MARK 2. &BCRAFT MAKE 3. ARCRAFT MODEL DESIGNATION, :FAA
z ~
8 N71326 Cessna . .1 18BoM ,;/JZ
% & [ 4. AIRCRAFT-SERIAL N7 5. ENGRVE MAKE 6. ENGINE MODLL DESIGNATION . 5
= o 4 ; PP
g2 18259580 Continental 0-470-R . /z/ ;/5 d
<8 |7 NO. CF ENGINES 3. PROPELLER MAKE ©. PROPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION | 10. DR\AIRC. MANUFACTURED
One McCauley - | 2434C66/90AT-8 1369
A APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE FOR:
3 | X | CRIGINAL CERTIFICATE—ARCRAFT IS [ Trew | |useo [
o |4 AMENCMENT OR MODIFKCATION OFf CURRENT CERTFICATE
s -
E 5 OTHER (Specify) " - : -
.3 |B. AIRWORTHINESS CLASSIFICATION (For multiple certification. check appropriate items)
-4 3
N ; ¥ | X | STANDARD ¢ Indicate category) [ X Tnosma . -7 Jomurr [ Jacrosaic [ [rranseors -
o 2 LMITED - N
= . J—
s 1 ASBCOATURE & PEST CONTROL T2] JAmria surveving | 3] | AERaL ADVERTISING
2 RESTRICTED H =t ]
= i3 (Indicate operation(s) * —_— [ SOREST . WLl life comseriation) ] 5 1 o IFAIRCiuNs 6] | WEATHFR CONTROL
= 12 be conducted ) - =
- < o CTHER. (Specify ) %
= EXPERIMENTAL 3 RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT 3 AMATEUR BUNT HEY ! | Exriamon
q { I=dicaie cperatisals) = 4 -
10 be cormducted) . b RACING . .Q TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR
5 PROVSONAL ( Indicate clas} 1 CLAsS 1 - 2 CLASS 11 {FAA coning
-
A. REGISTERED OWNER (As shown on Cersificate of Aircrafi Regiuradian) if DEALER CHECK HERE = X
: NAME - - ADDRESS ( Number, stret, city. State and ZIP ¢ode)
Cessna Aircraft Company 5800 Pawnee Road:
) : Wichita, Kansas 67201
E 8. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS
5 AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION GR TYPE CERTIFICATION DATA SHEET (Gire Ne, lAllwolmNESS DIRECTIVE SUMMARY [ Girte vewr wund last cand No.J
S | Xapd Rer. No.y i -
H 43157 Rev. 21 L F-2
g AIRCRAFT LSTING (Gire puge Nofs.)) SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE (Giéce Nofs. )
14 N
-2 e [
. % |C. AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS -
g X | AIRCRAFT NEW—NO PREVIOUS HISTORY TOTAL AIRFRAME HOURS RECORDED YAA CODING - -
= ?RECORDS MAIN(’ANED IN COMPLIANCE WITH FAR 91.173 ,75 .
I hereby certify that 1 am che registered owner lor his agent) of the aircraft described above: thac xhc aircraft 1 rewntered with the Federal
- Aviation Agency in accofdance with section 901 of the T'ederal Aviation Act bf 196K, and spplicable Federa! Avianon Regalarions: and that
the aircraft has been inspected and it airworthy and eligible for the classification (s) requested. o
DATE OF APPLICATION {NAM: ArD TTLE ( Print er type) B svcmuun(
- 7
1-23-69 iV.G. Weddle,Owner's Agent ,4/ Z o ,,,\_///
% i ACCORDANCE WITH FAR 21.163. THE AIRCRAFT DESCRISED ABOVE HAS BEEM Nscemm AND FOUND AIRWORJIHY 5Y:
é CERTIFICATED AR CAPRRIE] I ] [CEI”UCAYEQ MECHARIC {IA) iC‘ET".CA'fD DOMESTIC REFPAIR STATION
<z|2 (Gire Certificate Na.} i { "Glf‘r Certsficate No.) 6 [(Gme Certificate No.)
t {
z0 = - -
o% AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER { Give mirme of firms) Tran coomea
AR 1 : i .
== . 1. £
5z . —————
Z 3 [DATE - TITLE SIGNATURE /
: ‘ . .
23X TA. CURRENT OPERATING -LIMITATIONS AVARASLE IN AIZCRAFY X | G. THIS INSPECTION RECORDED IN AIRCRAFT rFCORDS
= = CURPENT OPERATING LIMITATIONS ATTACHED H. STATEMENT OF CONFORMITY, FAA FORM 317 (Attnh uhen reqesscd)
;':: € CURRENT APPROVED FLIGHT MANUAL AVAILABLE IN AIRCEAFT I PREVIOUS AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
N §§ D. DATA, DRAWINGS, FHOTCGRAPHS, EC. (Astach ke requivedj i OFAR CAR (Ori. attached )
o e ———
20 | 5 |£ CURRENT WEIGHT & BALANCE INFORMATION AVAILABLE iN_ ARCIAFT X | I ARWORTHINESS CERTIHICATE ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
. > F. MAIGR REPAIR AND ALTERATION. FAA FORM 137 { Arrach when req. } FAR 21 . 183 (8) [Copy wuttached )
FES A1 have inspected the aircrafc descrived above. find it conforms to its type cemificate, 2nd is in condition for safe operatic
Z0 B. 1 have inspected the aircraft described above, find it is in condition for safe experimenta® operstiongz=)y /o n
.1 2 : L — % ~ T
zx C. Current Airworthiness Cestificate amended. .. &7 o7 Esutve Ergleear
- e = N S -
(:E] DATE . DESIGNATION NO. OFFICE NO. [sioNaTURE
[ . .
=T 2 %l 32 pcm ICT EMDO !
- 5 £ ! -
: | 7N 50 ¢) 3-0-43 |

FAA Form 305 (6-85) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITION

2 PG 1563 OF—783-/52

< 0052:024-7000

{8130)

[ SR

-
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Aamna ALOwLARLY A

+CAMERA NO. 5

ANAa T A A ava

DATE:

- /4 - 2e]}

T DEPARTMENT CF TRANSPORTA

TUNITED STATES OF AMERICA -
TIDN-=FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

STAV"ARD AIRWORTHIHESS CERTIF'"ATE

3. AIRCRAFT SEt_o 4. CATEGORY.

4 <-4 _ _1. KATIONALITY AND .NUFACTURER AN v X
e REGISTRATION MARKS : UMBER.
’ adatu /4y
: N71326 - Normal
5. AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOF xs.uu(cs BN 7N
This airworthiness certificate i/ punacm/& Aiation k.m and certifies that, as of the -
- date of iswuance, the aircrafy Yo ch iss h-:b wd_ond fi orm to the type certificote
\ _ therefor, to_be in condition korg yafe opera ud;iu» i betiey shown o nﬂw uirements of the cpplicoble
comprehensive and detailed iness m¢¢ M nrax 8 to vention cn international Civil
Aviation, excert as noted L. ¥4 AL; !
: Exierron: R = ’-
- Hone || X _ - ] :
: W V= LS| i7
<o W N ]
/7

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Unless sooner surrendered, suwf
this pirworthiness certificate is wfE

perfarmed in accordance with
aircraft is registered in the Unhael

0

@us leng a¥ A , Pr
Pasts €1 43, and 91 efct.):rml Av

[ voblished by the Administrator,
enonce, and clterations ore

lations, as oppropricte, ond the
Dby,

DESIGNATION NUMBER

DATE OF ISSUANCE

im.

ot excesding

2-4-69

Any alyeru'mn
risonme!

nt ng
ANCE WITH APPLICABLE

reprodudion, of misuse

of this
3 years, or both. THIS C‘RTIFICA
FEDSRA!. AVIATION REGULATIONS.

ishable by
TE MUST BE DISFLAYED IN TNE AlRClAFT IN ACCORD-

FAA Form 8100-2 7677 FORMERLY FAA FORM 1362

SPO . I%T—O-270 333
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JCAMERA NO. 5 DATE: @ - /4 —

.- B I - : e
L ] - o L - R . IR
. JuL 27 ¥83 ‘
o TRANSPORT, 7% | Forn Agvvfrd g
Lo R FE):A: :’W:TZNAW:ATDN S . e B::f';d swreas -No. 04—R060.1
¥ ™ ‘ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION S
L . {Airframie, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) ) BHN w
INSTRUCTIONS: Print of type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9_1 (or subdRusht 1e¥ision thereof) ok
for instructions and disposition of this form. - s - . te
. MAKE  cegsna -~ ’ MopEL - 382M ; R
N ) L |
RN 1. AIRGRAFT e RO, 18259580 - NAWD REGISTRATION MARK {
- . . NAME (As shown on registration certificcte) %Sﬁw” ysiration certificote)
N 2. OWNER ‘ Gadsd: Alabema 35901
. o Holen, Jack H. . adasden,
. 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
N i N . X ‘
kS — ) . » 7 J
) 4_UNIT_IDENTIFICATION : i 5. TYPE . |
uNr MAKE : move. SERIAL NO. ’ eeriin | ALTER
- - . ATION !
¢ AIRFRAME y ¢ (As described in item T above)s xx ‘
. POWERPLANT ) 3 |
- |
’ PROPELLER
H TYPE B
APPLIANCE  uiracrumen -
5. CONFORMITY STATEMEN ) : :
A: AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO. -
. Hyatt X Tw.s. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC R i
; ﬁi{igos{:r AVO e FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC AxP 20414199

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

Gedsden, Ala. 35901

- - MANUPACTURER E ‘

D. I certify that the repaif and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or \\
sctachments hereto have been made in sccordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Avistion Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

e DATE ) TSIGNATURE OF.“AUTHORIZED |r~?cu~. )
’ : 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE i : 2 '
ntified in item 4 was inl%cted in the manner prescribed by

Pursusnt to the authority given petsons specified below, the uni
the Administeator of the Federsl ‘Avistion Adminiscration and is APPROVED DRE.JE

"| Faa B BTANDARDS MANUFACTURER X | INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION OTHER (Specify]
. INSPECTOR
BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT .
PFAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR .
of

£t

N AIRCRAFT -
* [DATE OF APPROVAL OR - |CERTIFCATE OR SIGNATURE OF i{r@zsn INDIVIDUA|
REJECTION : DESIGNATION NO.

_ June 27, 1973 |[TAMLIYL G&\

-+ FAA Form 337 (7-60 . i -

. -




ASAR ALIAWALAL A AT AT &Iva

: L CAMERA NO. 5 " DATE:

~% . F
. - -
ST I ..v NOTICE R <
~ Weight and balance or operafmg limitation changes skall be entered in fhe appropriate aircroft record. N

An dlteration must be compadtible with oﬁ prevtous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, affach additional sheefs. Identify with air-
craft naotionality ond registration mark and date work completed.) .

Installed Avelir air conditicning system in accordance with
Supplemental Type Certificate # SA9358W andA.R.A. manue

. fasturing Company instructions and specifications, Welight .

and balance and .equipment list revised., GSoHoOERNNERLEENN ) T ¥

mmm:m END mmm

f"} ] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED - /

L




A SR ASALMINGA 4 NI T A AAvA

~CAMERA NO. = DA®E:

T

-~ =% -
. . I -
L o - e o Form A ™y . :
. . . _°  FEDERAU AVIATION AGENCY za JUL 13722 - Budget Péumm\, Vo. 04-R060.1 e
. ~ _ : MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION BTN T T S Lo
B {Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) OFF ! i
S . - R -
- INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AG 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) 1
for instructions and disposition of this form. R N {
MAKE - N MODEL :
SR R V7Y CESSHA : ' 1821 G i
£ : SERIAL NO. N , - NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
. - 18259580 } ~ N71326 . L 7
TNAME (As shown on registration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate) . .
2. OWMER - ) : ' :303 Ray Si%. -
) EOr dACK E. S Gadeden Ale, 25901 H
3. FOR_FAA USE_ONLY N i
* ) : - N '
. 4. UNIT _IDENTHFICATION : ) 5. TYPE
T uNmT MAKE MODEL ’ . SERIAL NO. ALTER- )
» . - » REPAIR ATION
AIRFRAME ' (As described in ifem 1 above) oo X B
POWERPLANT
- PROPELLER
TYPe . - .
APPLIANCE | ey -
6. CONFORMITY STATEMENY .
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY - C. CERTIFICATE NO. s ;
i U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
5 o1 . o
Barr iirerafi ladio 3Ser, FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC. - o~
Eﬂ %122 . 256 X/ CEXTIFICATED REFAIR STATION 5376
Iscla Shosls Ala, 3560 A UTACTORER -
R D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
. - attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation® Rzgulations
- and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. - R
DATE ' SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
. - N
7=17=T2 & / .
° 7 ) ,
. . W/ a /,/,1««‘”-'6‘56‘*1 i
Toe 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE -
. Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
“ - oo the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Agency and is [XAPPROVED D~REJECTE8€
: . OTHER (Speci
. | EAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUEACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION (Specify)
Lt INSPECTOR -
BY - - CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
X - OFf AIRCRAFT
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR - -ISIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED 'NDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. 3 { //// . :
7 s — . N
T=-17=T2 _ 5376 //L ‘_// e, o (,4_&1( / 7

FAA Form 337 (1—65)',0:BSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITION - 0052-025-8000 {8320) -




{ | \CAMERA NO. 5 DATE:

NOTICE

' ~ ~Weight and bolance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropricte aircraft record.
o " An alteration must be compatible with all previous alferahons to assure continued conformity w:fh the
applicable airworthiness requirements. -

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. - Identify with air-
craft nationality and registration mark and date work comgleted.) :

< : o j
T2:-2237 Fonzer TEE 71 Radar aldimitcr » sceor®iaz o maaufocture
spscifications end ACA2,13=2 chepta 152 ond ).’:,'.“ 1322 ~aspter 11,
. . Yeight ard baleace cormutod md emtered 1.. log book.
T .Mp:eat list rmricsd._ )

- . T T

‘

A N .
{0 ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED - / ) .

o F TGS AGMIEMMENT FAINTING SFAICE 138 OF —Te1-Ti4




A FAEA LA ANWILAL & - NN A O A AVA

~CAMERA NO. 55 DATE: & - /. —'}gE-

Form A

) - DEPARTIENT OF TRANSPORTATION .~~~ © . ..~ = = ﬂ(&)/—\
: © FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION o Budges Bureru No. 04:: 604 .
‘ : FerAA USESBNET, ., \
. AVMA.EOR RE?AIR AND ALTERA‘FION. . OFFICE IDENTIFICATION. '(p/*f g o
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) T R -1
T —=—=] .

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or :uhsequent revlslon dﬁmf) N
for instructions and disposition of rhis form. o

. MAKE "7 Cessna ) ) MoDEL 182!(

1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO NATIONALITY AND R.EGIS!RATION MARK —"

NAME (As shown on registration certificate)

ADDRESS [As shown on registration certificate)
215 Cleremont Drive

2. OWNER . i - .
Nolea, Jack R, Gadsden, Alsbsma 35501 : . o
. 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY L -
4 UNIT iDENTIFICATION L _ 5. TYPE
uNIT . MAXE o - MODEL ) SERIAL NO. xeraln Aree g
AIRFRAME (As described in item | above) > ¢
’ POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
TYPE
APPLIANCE I UracTonen : :
’ . 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT -
. A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADODRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
Sexton Avistion Electroales, Irc. U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC #5829 Radio .
P. 0. Bax 1216 POREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC Cless 1 & 2
Maryviile, Teunessee 3IT7GOL X | CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION Limited Class 3
- MANUTACTURER . . ¢

D. I certify that ‘the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requitcments of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

. DATE ) | SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVI
: F-26-7) - .

7. APPROVAL &0 RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant_to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was ins cted in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E APPROVED [T REJECIP“

- o - <
| A& RLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION THER (Specify)
INSPECTOR - -
BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT ..
FAA DESIGNEE’ K | reram svanon OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR -
: . OFf AIRCRAFT
|DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNAJURE OF AUTHORIZ SIVIDUAL o
REJECHEN— DESIGNAT . . B " .
oY Poap -7 S35 ?&i'o AL~ o . :
- 2 class :
{8320)

“FAA Form 337 {7-67) e L .

U S




ARA AANWAAL A ALV AD LIV

~VCAH’ERA- NO. 5 DATE:

, NOTiCE :
Wenghf and.balance or operc!hng limitation changes shall be enfered m the appropriate mrcraﬁ record.
An alteration must_be compatible with all’| prewous alferohons to assure conhnued conformlfy ‘with the

apphcable airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is reqwred attach odd-ﬁonal sheets. Identify with air- ..
craft nahonohfy and reglsfmflon mark and date work complefed} - ) . o

x:t-au.c mtaued King m:x: oe
50664,

'Bemved Klng n-zo; end instaued nag
in instrcment pwl ra&io cntout AII viring M. Spec =83

*’:'rype 1. BJ.ectrical Aoed: enalysis’ shm tot.al continmm ‘electricsl losd

doeamtexceed&@d&mpalmustaljedonmﬁ. Cosyess

B calihration ch.-cked Equipent lut revi.sed. - Eeight and balapnce caaa pnted

tallstm ca:pli-es .with the fallotdng.

AC h3 13-1,. Chapter 1n, secuon 3, pansrash ahh, 255, 2?7 AC l'3 13-2,

andlo@ookentrymds 'B:La ins

chapter 2. parasraph 22, 23, 27- ;

end-- - - ——— -

. [ ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED .

. N - - .
: : TS GOVERWMENT PRINTIRG OFFICK : 1947 OF —172-%¢%




Amm Asanwana a

CAMERA NO. 5

AT AT e

DATE:

L~ 2 -

~

73 N >

FEDERA--AYIATION 'AGENCY A
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ¢

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form A?mrvd
Budget Bugean Neo. 04-R0690.1
FORYFAA USE ONLY
OFFICE" IDENTIEIGATIQRYRE .
: 7 -4=08
See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

- INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.
for instructions and disposition_.of this form.

.

MAKE MODEL :
v AR : Cessna T 182M
‘ 1 CRAFT = ; -3
- : SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY 'AND REGISTRATION MARK 4
. ; 18259580 Fsee 8
H 2. OWNER . INAME (As shown on registration cerhﬁcde) ADDRESS (As m mim certificate) 1
. - |[Porester, Joel W. ) - . Harlen, Kentucky L0831
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY -
. 4. UNIT_IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
E g UNIT MAKE MODEL T O SERIAL NO. \.E,A“ ::’;: o
[—— 1
“ AIRERAME . (As described in item 1 above) rovve X
POWERPLANT -
PROPELLER ' PR
TYPE -
-
APPLlANCE MAMUFACTURE R ~N N

8. CORFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO. ‘.
» . =3 < {U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC B
Terminal Bullding FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC —
Lunken Adrport X UCERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION CRS 1083
Cincinnati, ondo" k3226 N MANGFACTURER -

D. 1 certify that the repair andfor alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements”of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

SIGMNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

{ = M/t/p‘m
7. APPROVAL-TOR RETURN TO SERVICE— . =

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below’, t.h/e nit identified in item 4 was insgectcd in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Agency aad iy’ APPROVED [J REJECTE .

/ OTHER (Spacify)

DATE

October 22, 1969

e

FAA FLT. STANDARDS

INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
INSPECTOR )

MANUFACTURER

BY '

CTAMADIAN DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT

SIGNA OF AUTHORIZED IN AL
- s
l‘n%im

0052-025-8000

REPAIR STATION

FAA DESIGNEE

CERTIFICATE OR

DATE OF APPROYAL OR
: DESIGNATION NO.

REJECTION
October 22, 1969

FAA Form 337 (1-65) OBSOLETE PREYiOUS EDITION 4

(8320)
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ran ALXUVURArL L RKLizAiDdLNI

~CAMERA NO. 5 "DATE:

@ - /4 —géj

P . :
- as A . -3 .
TN . I s
T | CUNYETANCE | ien giie . ) e
TR i = e = .
N . NomCcE" . .
\ Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be-entered in the oppropriate aircraft record. .

An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continuved conformity with the -
applicable airworthiness requirements. 0¥ & J =7 piICg :

N 5L AHGMA-G e ;_\—: — C .
8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (/f-more space is required, ‘attach additional sheets. Identify with air- . ‘-
craft nationality and registration mark and date work cqmplefet:f.) ‘ : . ’ ’

xmmmmn-zﬁoutaa ea. KX-201 Indtcatcrs, - C
- mn-ﬁw.m-mmqm.mw, ‘ o 3

. T-12C ALF, . )
. : Installed two KX-160, KT-75, EMA-12B and Bendix AIF Penel Units . -
. . using ACH3.13-2, Chapter #2, Flgure §2.2 as a guldy, in center :
P - redioc stack. : - I 5
. ’ . @po KS-505 Power Supplies mounted on rear redio shelf, using
. . - ACH3 A3-2, Chapter $2, Pigure 2.5 es a gulde.

ADF loop is mounted st station §#50 using Eardvare and Beef
Plate supplied by radio Mfg. . »
. Removed Genave ALFHA/200 installed by persons unknown.
. Electrical losd vas investigsted end found to be within 80%
of the 60 amp altermator. -
units meet requirements of Chapter #1, ACA3.13-2
usl Dsta, and Chapter 15, Sectica 397, ACk3.13-1.
= All viring of size and Mil. Spec. to meet redio Mfg.
and ACh3.13-1, Chapter $#11, FSg. 11.5, and Chapter ¥2,
N - - | Para.#27, A,B,C,D,E, and ¥, of ACh3.13-2.
detMaM@tMmiawmmt}m
on of King KP-T35, S/H 2426, installed on
- atreraft H-T1326 on Octoder 22, 1969, performs {ts intended
functions and doss not effect or coxproxies the airvorthiness of
other. cozmund cation/) cnal equipment installed on this

cate lo". [ éf\?)?z{)
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Pilot A
Welght end Balance -
Empty Velght o2 -
C. G, : T 35’1
- Moment _ 61125.1
Useful - 10308

{ " [] ADDITIONAL SHEETS.ARE ATTACHED
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